
  FP802-160301 

 

 

Materiel and Procurement Services  

200 Kent Street, Station 9W067  

Ottawa, Ontario  

K1A 0E6 

 

December 1 2016 

 

Subject:  Invitation to Tender: FP802-160301 

 

Title:  New SAR Boat storage foundation, Gimli, Marina 

 

Work site location:  Gimli, Manitoba 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM: No. 2 

 

Further to the above mentioned Invitation to Tender documentation previously posted on the 

Government Electronic Tendering Site (GETS), BuyandSell.gc.ca, Addendum (#2) is hereby 

issued. 

 

 

Question 1 
We would like to inquire if we are responsible for the Electrical rough ins and mechanical rough ins for 

the said job? If we are, do you have an Electrical and Mechanical Drawings for it? Or Specifications? 

Answer 1  

No, only water and sewer rough in needed. 

 

Question 2 
Height of Slab. I couldn’t find the finish dimensions. Is there an engineer that we can contact on this? 

Answer 2  

The height of slab is above grade 

 

Question 3 
We have to supply surveying according to the tender, should we comply with Standard Practices 
(especially when backfilling) when quoting? 

 

Answer 3  

Surveying is to be done as per Association of Manitoba Surveys. 
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Question 4 
 
Is there a Septic Hookup? It says to rough in Bathroom Plumbing. Is this Left open to underneath the 
footing, or is there a hookup to attach to? 

 

Answer 4 

Yes, Rough ins from town water and sewer. 

 

 

Question 5a +b 
Does the tender include all floors as well as the foundation? If so can the floors be poured after the 

building is erected and heated?  

 

Answer 5a+b  

Yes, tender includes all floors as well as foundations. 

No, the floors cannot be poured after the building is erected and heated 

 

Question 6 
Who will be responsible to supply the anchor bolt layout for the structural columns? 

 

Answer 6  

The answer is provided in the design drawings 

 

Question 7 
Who is responsible to supply the plumbing design (if needed)? 

 

Answer 7 

No design. Rough in for sewer and water 

 

Question 8 
What type of rough-ins (quantity and sizes) will be required for future services to the building? 

 

Answer 8  

As per Municipality codes 

 

Question 9  
Will a detailed, stamped set of drawings be supplied? Or will the successful contractor be responsible for 
design? 
 
 

Answer 9 

The drawings have been supplied for the above tender 
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Question 10 

What is the height of the slab finished dimension for the boathouse foundation and slab 

 

Answer 10 

Provided on drawing under Slab Legend S1 and S2 

 

 

Question 11 

How thick is the parking lot on where the structure has to be built and how far from the structure has to 

be built and how far from the structure does the pavement have to be removed. 

 

Answer 11 

As per drawings. 

 

 

 

All other Terms and Conditions for this requirement remain unchanged. 

 

Tenderers are to acknowledge this Addendum by signing in the space provided below and 

enclosing a copy of this document with their tender submission.  

 

 

Regards 

 

Natasha Blackstein 

Contracting Officer 

Telephone: (613) 993-5741 

Email: Natasha.Blackstein@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGED  

 

Name of Company___________________________________________  

 

Signature ___________________________________________________ 

mailto:Natasha.Blackstein@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

